From: camphell cole/ny/frs;nsf;campbell.cole@ny.frb.org;smtp

Sent: Tue Sep 16 2008 06:50:43 EDT

To: jam es narron/ny/frg@frs;mi.chael silva/ny/frs@frs;michael held/ny/frs@ frs;gregory farmer/ny/frs@frs;lola
) judgelny/frs@frs;richard prisco/ny/frs@frs;charles duffy/ny/frs@frs;

CC: rose carofalo/ny/frs@ frs;bettyann griffithiny/frs@ frs;hortense hope/ny/frs@ frs;

M oodStamp: Normal

Subject: Visitors Listfor 9-16-08 6:30am

Attached please find the revised list of visitorswho werein the Bank last night and yesterday morning. |
have hardcopies and am on my way downstairs now .

Thank you.

Campbell
ext. 6159
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Federal Reserve Bank of New York
Visitors List
September 16, 2008
6:30am EST

AlLG.
David Herzog
Nicholas Mazzillie
Bob Willumstad

Department of the Treasury
* Mr. Jester
* Jeremiah O. Norton

Goldman, Sachs & Co.

* Milton R. Berlinski
Arvind Bhaskar
Lloyd Blankfein

* Andrew A. Chisholm

* Christopher A. Cole

* Richard Friedman

* Victor M. Lopez-Balboa
Gregory K. Palm

* David M. Solomon

* Stephen M. Scherr

* Jon Winkelried

JPMorgan Chase & Co.
* Douglas L. Braunstein
* Mark C. Feldman

* James B. Lee, Jr.

* Alexander Lynch

* Tim Main

Morgan Stanley

* James Head * J. Blake O’Dowd  * Bob Scully
Christopher R. Lee  * Ruth Porat * Daniel Simkowitz
* Peter L. Juhas * Kevin Ryan

* Gavin McFarland  * Matthew Salvner

State of New York Insurance Department
Kermitt J. Brooks

* Eric R. Dinallo

* Hampton Finer

* John J. Kenny

Sullivan & Cromwell
Mr. Reeder
Michael M. Wiseman

* Denotes attended 7:00pm session 9/15/08.

JX-58 Page 2 of 2
CONFIDENTIAL FRBNY-STARR(CFC)-00009766



	FRBNY-STARR(CFC)-00009765
	FRBNY-STARR(CFC)-00009766



